
Chester County Council Meeting August 16th, 2021   1 

  CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING 
R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex

1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706 

 Monday, August 16 , 2021 at 6:00 PM 
Interim Supervisor Dr. Wylie Frederick Presiding 

Agenda

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation

3. Approval of Minutes.
a. July 19th, 2021 Council Minutes.
b. August 4th, 2021 Special Called Minutes.

4. Citizen Comments

5. Public Hearing-None

6. Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations

a. 1st Reading in Title Only Local Option Sales Tax Ordinance.

7. Old Business- None

8. New Business

a. 2021-2022 ATAX Recommendations- Chairperson Cheryl Addison.

b. Update on progress of the Fort Lawn Fire Protection District.- Chief David A. Dutton.

c. Council to approve a multi-year lease for servers and licensing in the amount of $ 77,354.27 dollars.- IT 
Director David Schuelke.

d. 1st Reading of CCMA21:20: Todd Marion Love request Tax Map # 115-00-00-023-000 located on 
Lancaster Highway, Chester, SC be rezoned from GC (General Commercial) and R2 (Rural Two) to ID-2 
(Limited Industrial). Planning Commission voted 7-0 to approve.

e. 1st Reading of CCMA21-21: HLC Holdings, LLC request Tax Map # 115-00-00-144-000 located on 
Lancaster Highway, Chester, SC be rezoned from GC (General Commercial to ID-2 (Limited Industrial). 
Planning Commission voted 7-0 to approve.

f. 1st Reading of CCMA21-22: Earl L. Evans request Tap Map # 069-07-01-026-000 located at 528 West 
End Road, Chester, SC be rezoned from RG-2 (General Residential) to GC (General Commercial).
Planning Commission voted 7-0 to approve.

  g . 1st Reading of CCMA21-23: Mattie Howze request Tax Map # 160-00-00-025-000 located on 
    Georgetown Road, Great Falls, SC be rezoned from R1 (Rural One) to RG-2 (General Residential).  
    Planning Commission voted 7-0 to deny. 

h. 1st Reading of CCMA21-24: US Developments request Tax Map # 079-04-02-020-000 located on Village 
Drive, Chester, SC be rezoned from LC (Limited Commercial) to PD (Planned Development).
Planning Commission voted 5-2 to approve.



Chester County Council Meeting August 16th, 2021   2 

i. 1st Reading of CCMA21-25: US Developments request Tax Map # 079-04-02-088-000 located on Village 
Drive, Chester, SC be rezoned from RG-1 (Multi Family) to PD (Planned Development).
Planning Commission voted 5-2 to approve.

j. 1st Reading of CCMA21-26: US Developments request a 28-acre portion of Tax Map # 079-00-00-032-000 
located on Village Drive, Chester, SC be rezoned from RG-1 (Multi Family) to PD (Planned Development). 
Planning Commission voted 5-2 to approve.

9. Boards and Commissions- None

10. Executive Session

a. To receive legal advice regarding a contractual matter for Building & Zoning.- Attorney Winters.
b. To receive legal advice regarding a lease/contract for the Sheriff’s Office. Attorney Winters.
c. To receive legal advice for Project 2106-Attorney Winters.
d. To receive legal advice for Project 2043-Attorney Winters.
e. To receive legal advice for Project 2173.-Attorney Winters.

11. Council Actions Following Executive Session

a. Action taken regarding legal advice on a contractual matter for Building & Zoning
b. Action taken regarding legal advice for a lease/contract for the Sheriff’s Office.
c. Action taken regarding legal advice for Project 2106.
d. Action taken regarding legal advice for Project 2043.
e. Action taken regarding legal advice for Project 2173.

12. Council Comments

13. Adjourn

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. 
Housing Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin
board at the Chester County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

     * * * P U B L I C  N O T I C E * * *    

Chester County Council has relaxed some of the COVID measures put into place for personal appearances at County Council meetings but continues to encourage 
social distancing while in County facilities. 

  Citizens Comments: 

• Please sign the sign-in sheet upon arrival, name, address and telephone number.
• Each citizen will be limited to three minutes.
• Large groups (more than 5) speaking on the same position on an issue must appoint one representative to speak on behalf of the

group. 

Public Hearings: 

• Please sign the sign-in sheet upon arrival, name, address and telephone number.
• Each speaker will be limited to a three-minute presentation. 
• Large groups (more than 5) speaking on the same position on an issue must appoint one representative to speak on behalf of the

group. 
When introduced: 

• Approach the podium, state your name and address.
• Speak loudly and clearly making sure that the microphone is not obstructed.
• Do not address the audience – direct all comments to Council.
• Do not approach the Council table unless directed.

Anyone addressing Council will be called out of order if you: 

• Use profanity. 
• Stray from the subject.



 

Chester County Council Meeting August 16th, 2021                                                                 3 
 

• Make comments personally attacking an individual member of Council.    
 



 

      Chester County Council Meeting July 19th, 2021                                                                    1 
 

       CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES  
                 R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex 
                       1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706 
                                                 Monday, July 19th , 2021 at 6:00 PM 
            
       Present:  Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Brad Jordan,  
        Councilman Mike Vaughn, Councilwoman Mary Guy, Councilman Pete Wilson, Clerk to Council Karen Lee  
        and County Attorney Joanie Winters.  Councilman Killian came in at 6:03PM.        
 
         

 
1.        Call to Order – Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.  

2.      Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation-Pledge was recited in unison; Councilwoman Guy gave the  
     invocation. 
  

3. Approval of Minutes -July 6th, 2021 Council minutes. 
Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 5-0 to approve.  
 

4. Citizen Comments 
John Massey spoke about adding local fallen hero’s photographs in the County Government building. 
 
The following people were opposed to the Winchester request to be rezoned to PUD.  
Ellen Reid 3549 Edgeland Road, Richburg, Robert Dodson 220 Coneflower Place, Fort Mill. 
 
Al Philips of PO Box 30008, Charleston was in favor to the rezoning request for Carolina Gypsum to Limited 
Industrial. 
 
The following people were in favor to rezoning request  for Winchester. 
Ingram Walters PO Box 1561, Monroe, NC, Sara Shirley, 8000 South Anderson Road, Charlotte, John Ross 2627 
Brekonridge Centre, Monroe, Joyce Crimminger, 5301 Admirals Landing, Lancaster and Rep. John King, PO Box 
11555, Rock Hill. 
 
Doris Macomson, 718 Will Jones Circle, Catwaba spoke about the new animal shelter. 
 
The following people were in favor for rezoning request for Cheswick. 
Judson Stringfellow 3515 Dovewood Dr, Charlotte and David Hensley 1971 South Anderson Road, Rock Hill. 

 
5. Public Hearing  

   a. 3rd Reading of 2021-7 Ordinance to Repeal section 46-94 of the Chester County Code-transporting 
   loose material. No one signed up to speak.  

 
6. Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations 

a. 3rd Reading of 2021-7 Ordinance to Repeal section 46-94 of the Chester County Code- 
                 transporting loose material. Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Councilman Wilson. 

                 Vote 6-0 to approve. 

 

  



 

      Chester County Council Meeting July 19th, 2021                                                                    2 
 

b. Resolution 2021-14 To Provide A Certification Pursuant To The South Carolina Textile Communities 
Revitalization Act (S.C. Code Section 12-65-10 Et Seq.) For The Property Formerly Known As The Manetta 
Mill On Edgeland Road In Chester County, South Carolina. Councilman Jordan motioned to approve, second 
by Vice Chairman Branham. Attorney Winters stated the South Carolina textile communities act was passed in 
2008 and encourages the revitalization of abandoned mills. Before any credits are given, the owner or entity who 
owns the mill must apply for a credit for revitalization and must be certified by Council along with ordinances and 
public hearings. Vote 6-0 to approve.  

 

7. Old Business  
 a. Update regarding white water construction in Great Falls- Councilman Vaughn-Christy Churchill (Duke 
Energy). Mrs. Churchill gave an update on the work being done to establish a state park and provide whitewater 
recreation. A long bypass on the Catawba would be constructed and run two Saturdays a month and four Sundays.  
The access to Nitrolee is under construction and would include an interpretive center along with parking, 
bathrooms and other amenities and would be the primary entry point for kayakers. Access trails along with 
bypasses were expected to be finished in 2022.    

b.  3rd Reading of CCMA21-02: Chester Land Holdings, LLC. Request Tax Map # 123-00-00-032-000 
located along Edgeland Road, Edgemoor SC, be rezoned from R2 (Rural Two) to PD (Planned 
Development) Planning Commission voted 3-4 to deny. Councilman Jordan motioned to uphold the Planning 
Commission’s recommendation to deny. After much discussion, Councilman Vaughn withdrew his second and 
Councilman Jordan withdrew his motion. Councilwoman Guy motioned to postpone the third reading to September 
20th so Council could do further study regarding discussion of a  reverter clause or a development agreement, 
second by Councilman Killian. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
c.  3rd Reading of CCMA21-04: Chester Land Holdings, LLC. Request Tax Map # 123-00-00-078-000 located 
along Edgeland Road, Edgemoor SC, be rezoned from R2 (Rural Two) to PD (Planned Development) 
Planning Commission voted 7-0 to deny. Councilman Jordan motioned to uphold the Planning Commission’s 
recommendation to deny. After much discussion, Councilman Vaughn withdrew his second and Councilman 
Jordan withdrew his motion. Councilwoman Guy motioned to postpone the third reading to September 20th so 
Council could do further study regarding discussion of a  reverter clause or a development agreement, second by 
Councilman Killian. Vote 6-0 to approve.  

 
d.  3rd Reading of CCMA21-15:  JDSI, LLC by Judson Stringfellow request Tax Map # 124-00-00-024-000 
located off Hwy 9, Richburg, SC be rezoned from RS-1 (Single Family) to PD (Planned Development). 
Planning Commission voted 4-2 to approve. Councilman Wilson motioned to uphold the Planning Commissions 
recommendation with a reverter clause that a developer’s agreement be approved by this Council first, along with 
a clause that states if no work is done within three years it would revert back to the original zoning, second by Vice 
Chairman Branham. Vote 5-1 to approve. Councilman Jordan opposed.  

 

e.  3rd Reading of CCMA21-16:  JDSI, LLC by Judson Stringfellow request Tax Map # 124-00-00-027-000 
located off Hwy 9, Richburg, SC be rezoned from R2 (Rural Two) to PD (Planned Development). Planning 

Commission voted 4-2 to approve. Councilman Wilson motioned to uphold the Planning Commission’s 
recommendation with a reverter clause that a developer’s agreement be approved by Council first, and it would 
revert back to the original zoning if three years passes from the time the developer’s agreement is approved to the 
time without no building permits, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 5-1 to approve. Councilman Jordan 
opposed.   

 
f.  3rd Reading of CCMA21-17: - David Woods request Tax Map # 079-01-14-017-000 located at 730 
Sugarplum Road, Chester be rezoned from RG-1 (Multi Family) to RG-2 (General Residential). Planning 

Commission voted 7-0 to approve. Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve, second by Councilman Killian. Vote 
6-0 to approve.  
 
 
 



 

      Chester County Council Meeting July 19th, 2021                                                                    3 
 

 
 
g.  3rd Reading of CCMA21-18: - Eugene Raffaldt request Tax Map # 161-01-00-011-000 located at 5584  
Brooklyn Road, Great Falls be rezoned from RG-1 (Multi Family) to RG-2 (General Residential).Planning 

Commission voted 7-0 to approve. Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 
6-0 to approve.  
 

h. 3rd Reading of CCMA21-19: - Carolina Gypsum, LLC request Tax Map # 080-02-02-006-000 located at 
531 Wilson Street, Chester be rezoned from GC (General Commercial) to ID-2 (Limited Industrial). 
Planning Commission vote 7-0 to approve.  Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve with a reverter clause 
if the business closed it would revert back to GC, second by Councilman Killian.  
Vote 6-0 to approve.  

 
8. New Business 

a. Award of Bid for the Hazmat building in the amount of $1,173,000.00 to JM Cope. – Jarrett Davis. 
Vice Chairman Branham motioned to award the bid to JM Cope in the amount of $1,173,000 dollars, second by 
Councilman Wilson. Vote 6-0 to approve.  

               b. Discuss adding a 90-day moratorium on new planned development applications. County Council. 
Councilman Jordan stated through all the discussions that had taken place tonight regarding planned development 
he proposed adding a 90-day moratorium on new planned development applications. There is still a lot of work to 
be done and it needs to be done right. He stated this would give Council time to hold a few workshops to work on 
our ordinances perhaps draft a developer’s agreement that is in place while we are still trying to move forward 
toward impact fees. Councilman Jordan motioned to add a 90-day moratorium on new planned development 
applications, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve.  

  
c. Discuss a workshop with municipalities, Planning Commission and County Council for possible text 
changes, new zoning categories required for planned development applications. County Council. Councilman 
Jordan proposed holding workshops and inviting the Planning Commission and all the municipalities. The purpose 
would be for revision of our ordinances, it was stated by Mr. Stringfellow the planned development district was the 
only category of what he wanted to do came close too. Councilman Jordan suggested maybe adopting another 
category for development that is not a PD. He would like to hear the input of the  Planning Commission and 
municipalities. Attorney Winters suggested in the next twelve months Council hold workshops periodically to 
review certain ordinances that needs revising. Councilman Jordan stated it would probably take a couple of 
workshops to get this done and asked Interim Chairman Frederick to make the determination when they would be 
held.   

               d. Discussion by County Council whether to revisit the revised Comprehensive and Gateway Plan also  
               propose a Hwy Nine Corridor Plan. County Council. Councilman Jordan stated through all the discussions it  
               was clear that his interpretation of the gateway and comprehensive plan was not the same interpretation that  
               someone else has. As the County had grown in the last five years the ordinances need to be revisited and new plans  
               adopted along with input from the community members.  

 
9. Boards and Commissions  

a. Resignation from the Rural Fire Commission-Interim Dr. Frederick. 
Vice Chairman Branham motioned to accept Betty Nichols resignation, second by Councilwoman Guy. 
Vote 6-0 to approve.  

 
b. Appointment to the Fort Lawn Fire Protection Board- Councilman Jordan.  
Councilman Jordan motioned to appoint Steve Nunn, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to approve. 
 
 
 



 

      Chester County Council Meeting July 19th, 2021                                                                    4 
 

 
 

10. Executive Session-Councilwoman Guy motioned to go to executive session, second by Vice Chairman  
Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
a. To receive legal advice regarding Gallo. Attorney Winters. 

b. To receive legal advice regarding Project 2043. Attorney Winters. 

c. To receive legal advice regarding Project 2106. Attorney Winters. 

d. To receive legal advice regarding Project 2164. Attorney Winters. 

e. To discuss a contractual matter regarding infrastructure. Attorney Winters.  

  11.     Council Actions Following Executive Session-Councilman Jordan motioned to go back to regular  
            session, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
              a. Action taken regarding legal advice of Gallo. Taken as information only.   

              b. Action taken regarding legal advice for  Project P2043. Taken as information only.   

              c. Action taken regarding legal advice for Project P2106. Taken as information only.   

         d. Action taken regarding legal advice for Project P2164.  
     Councilman Jordan motioned to give the County Attorney authorization to negotiate a lease for the area that was  
     occupied by the Olde English district under option number two, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote  

5-1 to approve. Councilwoman Guy opposed.  
 

 e. Action taken regarding legal advice for infrastructure.  
                 Vice Chairman Branham motioned to allow the County Attorney to get a MOU with Truvista for the application of  
                 a grant to supply broad band to at least 1200 homes in Chester County, second by  Councilman Killian. Vote 6-0 to    
                 approve.   

 
  12.       Council Comments- None. 

  13.       Adjourn-Councilwoman Guy motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to adjourn.  

Time: 10:05 PM  

 
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing 
Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester County 
Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

 



 

 

    CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL SPECIAL CALLED MEETING MINUTES 

             R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Building 
                            1476 J A Cochran Bypass- Council Chambers 
                            Wednesday, August 4th, 2021, at  5:00 PM  

 
                                                MINUTES 

Present: Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Pete Wilson,  
Councilman Mike Vaughn, Councilman Brad Jordan,  Attorney Joanie Winters and Karen Lee, Clerk to 
Council.  Councilwoman Guy came into the meeting at 5:10 pm. Absent: Councilman William Killian 

              

 

1.    Call to Order- Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick called the meeting to order.  

2.    Executive Session-Vice Chairman Branham motioned to go to executive session, second by 
       Councilman Pete Wilson. Vote was 4-0 to approve.  
 
           a. To receive legal advice regarding a contractual matter for Gallo.   

3.    Council Action Following Executive Session-Councilman Vaughn motioned to go back to regular 
       session, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to approve.  
 
           a. Action taken regarding legal advice of a contractual matter for Gallo. Taken as information only. 

  4.   Adjourn-Councilwoman Guy motioned to adjourn, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 5-0 to  
                              adjourn.  
 
 
 Time: 6:15 pm. 
 
 
 
 

 
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing 
Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified, and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester 
County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

                                    Chester County Special Called Meeting August 4th, 2021 



APPLICANT

TOTAL
PROJECT
BUDGET

AMOUNT
REQUESTED

AMOUNT
RECOMMENDED

%
TOURIST

LAST
YEAR

Chester Arts Council - Jingle Bell 

Bazaar
$19,500.00 $12,000.00 $3,000.00 43.43%

Chester Arts Council - Operating 

Support
$72,000.00 $35,000.00 $13,200.00 40.44%

Chester Downtown Development 

Association - Hog on the Hill 
$14,000.00 $4,000.00 $3,520.00 25.00%

Chester Downtown Development 

Association - HILLARITY 
$25,000.00 $10,000.00 $8,500.00 No Event

Chester Co. Historical Society - Full 

Time Operation of Museum & Archives
$59,520.00 $25,000.00 $12,672.00 93.93%

Chester Co. Historical Society - Full 

Time Operation of Chester County 

Transportation Museum

$36,037.00 $25,000.00 $5,000.00 84.62%

Flopeye Fish Festival - Annual Festival $30,000.00 $25,000.00 $10,492.00 57.72%

Lando Art Festival $1,000.00 $500.00 $300.00 16.25%

Lando Southern Summer Picnic $1,000.00 $500.00 $0.00 7.69%

Lando-Manetta Mills History Center - 

Lando Days
$6,500.00 $3,250.00 $2,000.00 17.41%

Lando-Manetta Mills History Center - 

Museum Operations
$42,000.00 $21,000.00 $8,500.00 82.73%

i2i Miles to Shop Yard Sale $6,000.00 $4,000.00 $2,816.00 No Event

Fort Lawn Fall Festival $21,000.00 $7,500.00 $1,000.00 New Event 

The Homecoming-Saving Finley High 

School
$3,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,000.00 New Event 

TOTAL $337,057.00 $174,250.00 $72,000.00

Accommodations Tax Advisory Committee (ATAX) Recommendations FY 2021-2022



 
 
 
 

 

 
 Fort Lawn Fire Protection District 

5671 Pleasant Avenue ⚫ PO Box 248 ⚫ Fort Lawn, SC 29714 
(803) 872-4830 ⚫ Compartmentalization ⚫ www.fortlawnfdsc.weebly.com 

 
 

 

 Members of Chester County Council, 

  Let me begin by saying that these are exciting times for Chester 
County with the potential and actual growth that we are experiencing in 
commercial , recreational, and industrial growth here in Chester County and 
specifically the Fort Lawn area with the Gallo facility currently under construction. 
The command staff and firefighters here at the Fort Lawn Fire Protection District 
have round table discussions about this growth on a weekly basis and how we can 
adapt our department to more proactive to future growth than reactive to growth 
once it has already arrived. Below you will find a list of projects that the Fort Lawn 
Fire Protection District has completed or are currently underway within the Fort 
Lawn Fire Protection District. 

 

 January 2021 

 The 1973 Mack tanker was replaced with a 1994 international 5000 gallon 
tanker with a 1250 GPM purchased through the SC Forestry 

 



 

 

 February 2021, 

 Ladder 241 Purchased from the South Carolina Forestry Commission , 
Ladder 241 is the First aerial apparatus in the Fort Lawn Fire Protection District 
area and only the 4th in Chester County (aerial height of 85ft ) 
 

 

 March 2021 

 2015 Chevy 3500, purchase from SC forestry to allocate a brush/wildland 
unit at each station , this truck was built, painted and serviced by an all volunteer 
staff of the FLFPD volunteers. 



 
 
 
 

 

 
 Fort Lawn Fire Protection District 

5671 Pleasant Avenue ⚫ PO Box 248 ⚫ Fort Lawn, SC 29714 
(803) 872-4830 ⚫ Compartmentalization ⚫ www.fortlawnfdsc.weebly.com 

  

 April 6, 2021 

 New burn ordinance in place in the city limits of Fort Lawn to eliminate the 
burning of house hold trash accordance with SC DHEC open burning laws 

 April 14, 2021 

  Fort Lawn Awarded a VSAFE Grant from SC State Fire in the amount of 
$28,090.36 that was used to purchase fire hose and hand tools 

 April 25, 2021 Station exterior remodel completed with funds from the 
Town of Fort Lawn and community donations 

 

 

 

  

 



 

 

  July  2021 

 “ Fire Safe Fort Lawn” program started in conjunction with the Fort Lawn 
Community Center to focus on youth fire prevention and education, this program is 
focused on reducing the amount of accidental fires within the protection district 
and to also be applied to the ISO Rating as part of the community risk reduction 
program. This program will be extended to other community groups such as 
churches and other community organizations 

 

 February to July 2021 

 Project “Sea Foam” started to address the increase in water rescues on the 
Catawba River between the York County line and the Catawba River Bridge and 
also to address assisting our mutual aid departments with water rescues in their 
districts , this project also was created to address the potential of an increase of 
water rescues in the Great Falls area. After Months of coordination and funding 
research the Fort Lawn Fire Protection District was able to obtain funding in the 
amount of $50,000.00 from state of South Carolina with the assistance of State 
representative Randy Ligon , This funding will be allotted to the purchase of 4 
water rescue craft , training, and the equipment to outfit 8 water rescue technicians. 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Dell Customer Communication - Confidential #

Prepared For:

(

August 10, 2021

Term 60

Thank you for giving Dell Financial Services L.L.C. (“DFS”) the opportunity to provide a technology financing solution.   Option TELP

Enclosed is a financing proposal for your new technology needs.  We look forward to discussing this opportunity in Payments: Annual

further detail with you.  If you have any questions, please contact me at the phone number or email address below. Consolidation: Monthly
Payments Due: Advance
Interim Rent: None

Dell 5

Quote Number Payments

PowerEdge R740XD - [CALs] $41,351.30 1 $41,351.30 0.21794 $9,012.10

PowerEdge R740XD - 
[amer_r740xd_12238] [1] $36,002.97 1 $36,002.97 0.21794 $7,846.49

TOTALS $77,354.27 $16,858.59

Proposal Expiration Date:

September 9, 2021 *Payments are net of sales tax.  Applicable Tax will be applied per tax laws*

PLEASE NOTE:

End of Term Options:  

Tax Exempt Lease Purchase (TELP):

• Exercise the option to purchase the products for $1.00. 
• Return all products to lessor at the lessee’s expense.

Tiffany Collins

Financial Solutions Representative

Dell | Financial Services 
office + 

Additional Information:

LEASE QUOTE:  The Lease Quote is exclusive of shipping costs, maintenance fees, filing fees, licensing fees, property or use taxes, insurance premiums and 
similar items which shall be for Lessee's account.  Lessee will pay payments and all other amounts without set-off, abatement or reduction for any reason 
whatsoever.  Additionally, Lessee shall declare and pay all sales, use and personal property taxes to the appropriate taxing authorities. If you are sales tax 

exempt, please provide a copy of your Exemption Certificate with the Lease Contract.  If Lessee provides the appropriate tax exemption certificates to DFS, 
sales and use taxes will not be collected by DFS.  However, if your taxing authority assesses a personal property tax on leased equipment, and if DFS pays that 
tax under your lease structure, Lessee must reimburse DFS for that tax expense in connection with the Lessee's lease. 

PURCHASE ORDER:  The Purchase Order must be made out to Dell Financial Services L.L.C., One Dell Way, RR8-23, Round Rock, TX 78682. The Purchase 
Order will need to include the quote number, quantity and description of the equipment.  Please be sure to indicate that the PO is for a lease order and shows 
the type of lease, the term length, and payment frequency.  The date of the lease quote referenced should be included.  Please be sure to include any applicable 
shipping costs as a line item and include your address as the SHIP TO destination.

INSURANCE:  The risk of loss on the equipment is borne solely by the Lessee.  Lessee shall be required to purchase and maintain during the Term 
(i) comprehensive public liability insurance naming Lessor as additional insured; and (ii) "all-risk" physical damage insurance in a minimum amount of the 
Purchase Price, naming DFS as first loss payee.

APPROPRIATION COVENANT:  The Lease will contain an appropriation of funds clause. The Lessee will covenant that it shall do all things legally within its 
power to obtain and maintain funds from which the payments may be paid.

DOCUMENTATION:  In addition to a duly executed Agreement, other documents as reasonably requested by DFS may be required, such as but not limited to, 
opinions of counsel, IRS tax exemption forms (if applicable), and audited financials.

PROPOSAL VALIDITY / APPROVALS:  This is a proposal based upon market conditions and is valid for 30 days, is subject to final credit approval, review of the 
economics of the transaction, and execution of mutually acceptable documentation.  Upon expiration, lease rates may be changed in the event that market rates change.

CHESTER COUNTY

Leasing and financing provided by Dell Financial Services L.L.C. or its affiliate or designee (“DFS”) to qualified customers. Offers may not be available or may vary in certain countries. Where 
available, offers may be changed without notice and are subject to product availability, credit approval, execution of documentation provided by and acceptable to DFS, and may be subject to 
minimum transaction size. Offers not available for personal, family or household use. Dell and the Dell logo are trademarks of Dell Inc. Proposal is property of DFS, contains confidential 
information and shall not be duplicated or disclosed in whole or part. Proposal is not a firm offer of financing. Pricing and rates based upon the final amount, configuration and specification of 
the supplied equipment, software, services or fees. Prorata payment may be due in the first payment cycle. Proposal excludes additional costs to customer such as shipping, maintenance, 
filing fees, applicable taxes, insurance and similar items. Proposal valid through the expiration date shown above, or if none is specified, for 30 calendar days from date of presentation.

Summary Product Description Product Price Quantity Extended Price Rate Factor

Personal Property Taxes (PPT) do not apply to this lease.

DAVID SCHUELKE

3000094602989.1 

Page 1 of 1

































































VILLAGE DRIVE
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT



DEVELOPER:

ENGINEER:













DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY

SIZE OF THE PROJECT IS 111.92 ACRES
> 92.10 Acres Residential (266 Lots | 2.89 DUA)
> 8.99 Acres MFR (215 Max. Units Allowed)
> 10.83 Acres Commercial (TBD)

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 
> 50 Ft Lots 
> Min. Lot Size of 6,000sf

MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
> Apartments or Townhomes

ADVANTAGES OF DEVELOPMENT
> Very close proximity to the City of Chester
> Available Water & Sewer
> Great road network to accommodate traffic 

- access to Lancaster Highway (Hwy 9)
- access to Saluda Road (Hwy 121)
- adjacent to JA Cochran Bypass

TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY
> Has been completed and submitted to SCDOT for review and approval
> Studied intersections will maintain their existing Levels of Service (no improvements required)









VILLAGE DRIVE
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT



DEVELOPER:

ENGINEER:













DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY

SIZE OF THE PROJECT IS 111.92 ACRES
> 92.10 Acres Residential (266 Lots | 2.89 DUA)
> 8.99 Acres MFR (215 Max. Units Allowed)
> 10.83 Acres Commercial (TBD)

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 
> 50 Ft Lots 
> Min. Lot Size of 6,000sf

MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
> Apartments or Townhomes

ADVANTAGES OF DEVELOPMENT
> Very close proximity to the City of Chester
> Available Water & Sewer
> Great road network to accommodate traffic 

- access to Lancaster Highway (Hwy 9)
- access to Saluda Road (Hwy 121)
- adjacent to JA Cochran Bypass

TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY
> Has been completed and submitted to SCDOT for review and approval
> Studied intersections will maintain their existing Levels of Service (no improvements required)











VILLAGE DRIVE
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT



DEVELOPER:

ENGINEER:













DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY

SIZE OF THE PROJECT IS 111.92 ACRES
> 92.10 Acres Residential (266 Lots | 2.89 DUA)
> 8.99 Acres MFR (215 Max. Units Allowed)
> 10.83 Acres Commercial (TBD)

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 
> 50 Ft Lots 
> Min. Lot Size of 6,000sf

MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
> Apartments or Townhomes

ADVANTAGES OF DEVELOPMENT
> Very close proximity to the City of Chester
> Available Water & Sewer
> Great road network to accommodate traffic 

- access to Lancaster Highway (Hwy 9)
- access to Saluda Road (Hwy 121)
- adjacent to JA Cochran Bypass

TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY
> Has been completed and submitted to SCDOT for review and approval
> Studied intersections will maintain their existing Levels of Service (no improvements required)


	1. 8-16-2021 Agenda
	2. 7-19-2021 Minutes
	3. 8-4-2021 Special Called Minutes
	4. ATAX Recomendations Council 2021-2022
	5. Fort Lawn Fire Protection District Update
	6. Chester Co 60 ann ad TELP 08102021 q3000094602989.1_Redacted
	7. CCMA21-20 Todd Marion Love_Redacted
	8. CCMA21-21 HLC Holdings_Redacted
	9. CCMA21-22 Earl Evans_Redacted
	10. CCMA21-23 Mattie Howze_Redacted
	11. CCMA21-24 US Development_Redacted
	12. CCMA21-25 US Development_Redacted
	13. CCMA21-26 US Development_Redacted



